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(rpsantos@semprautilities.com); WKeilani@SempraUtilities.com 
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Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: R. 10-05-006: Tracks I and III Exhibit List and Schedule/Cross-Examination 

Matrices

All,

Attached is an updated version of the Exhibit List and detailed Schedule and Cross-Examination 
matrices which reflect parties' requested edits.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions/concerns. As a reminder, hearings are set to resume 
at 10am on Monday (8/15).

Thank you,

Matt Gonzales 
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 
Phone:415-973-8466 
Email: mrgg@pge.com

Exhibit List:
«...»
Schedule and Cross-examination Matrices:
«...»
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From: Gonzales, Matthew

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 6:50 PM

Subject: R.10-05-006: Tracks I and III Exhibit List and Schedule/Cross-Examination Matrices

To All Parties of Record in R.10-05-006:

Attached for your reference and in preparation for hearings next week are two documents: (1) an 
updated Exhibit List; and (2) the detailed Schedule and Cross-Examination matrices.

The schedule and cross-examination matrices are in an Excel file that includes three tabs. The first tab 
contains the daily schedule for next week's hearings, including the order in which parties/witnesses are 
scheduled to be cross-examined. The second two tabs are time estimates for cross-examination of 
Track I and Track III witnesses/panels.

The attached documents include all information received to date, including the discussion at hearings 
today.

As a reminder, hearings are set to resume at 10am on Monday (8/15), and at 9:00am on Tuesday, 
(8/16).

Thank you,

Matt Gonzales 
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. 
Phone:415-973-8466 
Email: mrgg@pge.com

Exhibit List:
« File: LTPP Exhibit List-.DOC »

Schedule and Cross-examination Matrices:
« File: Tracks I and III - Schedule and Cross Examination.xls »
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